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3 June 1980 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: Summary of FONECON between Russell TARG, SRI, and LTC WATT, 2 June 1980 (U) 

1. (S) On 2 June 1980, Russell TARG, SRI, called and asked permission to 
provide some material to MacDonald-Douglas from some of our earlier training 
sessions. TARG maintained that MacDonald-Douglas has a new procedure for judging 
remote viewing sessions so he would like to send them some sessions involving 
our personnel. 

2. (S) TARG assured me that all material provided to MacDonald-Douglas 
would be carefully edited and that there would be no record indicating the source 
of the material. TARG said he would be providing, if we agreed, MacDonald-Douglas 
transcripts and slides of a half dozen sessions conducted concerning targets in the 
bay area. TARG claimed they had little data concerning slide sessions other than 
that done by our personnel. 

3. (U) I informed TARG that I would forward his request to OACSI and get back 
to him later in the day. 

~ t1.J~ 
MURR~ B • WATT 
LTC 
Project Manager 

NOTE: I received verbal approval for allowing TARG to forward material as 
requested from MAJ William Stoner, OACSI, on 2 June 1980. This approval 
was then relayed to Russell TARG by myself. 

CLASSIFIED BY: MSG,DAMI-ISH 
DATED: 051630Z Jul 78 

REVIEW ON: June 2000 

GRILL FLAME 
Approved For Release 2001/SItGIRE!-00788R002000250037-4 



The Black Vault
The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world.  The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages

released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com

This document is made available through the declassification efforts 
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of: 

http://www.theblackvault.com



